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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Feedback

IVw

Francine Goldberg D
Case, Michael; Konzman, Carl; Kotzalas, Margie; Reckley, William) rt''
Wed, Dec 5, 2001 8:38 AM
Re: Fwd: Request to Extend Comment Period Response to the FRN on ROP 2nd Year

:i: D.- Mike -

Thanks for the heads up. We are working with Carl to get ROP data up in the next release.

Fran

>>> Michael Case 12/05/01 06:57AM >>> tJJL
Hey Team Web!

See attached. I know you have a plan and I know you're making progress. Just wanted to let you know
that the customer thinks your work is important and they are counting on you. Don't let little annoying
problems get in your way. If you need help, let Gene, Francine, or me know.

CC: Johnson, Michael; See, Conchita; Suh, Gene
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From: Michael Johnson
To: Boger, Bruce; Case, Michael; Dean, William; Reckley, William; Suh, Gen

Date: Tue, Dec 4, 2001- 3:15 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request to Extend Comment Period Response to the FRN on ROP 2nd Year
Feedback

Need to keep the drive going to get the external web up ASAP!
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From: Michael Maley
To: Satorius, Mark
Date: Tue, Dec 4, 2001 10:38 AM
Subject: Request to Extend Comment Period Response to the FRN on ROP 2nd Year Feedback

04DecO1
Mark:

I just received a telephone call from an external stakeholder (Dave Lochbaum) indicating that with many
ROP portions of the NRC website unavailable he was unable to get Information to respond to the \
questions in the FRN.

He asked if the comment period for this FRN that expires on December 28, 2001, could be extended. I
know we created our timeline to support IIPB's year end deliverable with the Sec'y Paper.

With all external stakeholders in the same position, should we extend the comment period or remain as
is?

Michael J. Maley

CC: Johnson, Michael; Maley, Michael; Stein, Steven


